
INVITATION FOR BIDS 
Issued by the Legislative Fiscal Analyst's Office for the Purchase of Two Color

Printer/Copiers, MF Equipment, and Associated OEM Maintenance and OEM Supplies,
IFB 2012-01

ADDENDUM 1

Addendum Date: April 10, 2012

Question #1

In regard to attachment "1" volume tables, will the legislature consider a contracted volume of
prints in an effort to lower cost per image?

Answer #1

No.  Our monthly volume fluctuates too much to make this beneficial.

Question #2

In regard to section 11 part b, which states "service for black and white copies must be available
24 hours per day 7 days per week for the legislative session." Is this referring to black and white
copies produced on either of the copier/printers being bid or will existing black and white
production equipment be utilized? 

Answer #2

We will rely on other black and white copiers/printers after business hours to the extent we can,
but if a needed job is too large or if the other black and white copiers/printers are not working,
we will need 24-hour per, day 7-day per week, service during the General Session for black and
white copying and printing on COPIER/PRINTER A and COPIER/PRINTER B.

Question #3

In regard to section 11 part c, how much space will be available to store replacement parts and
supplies?

Answer #3

Storage space will not be an issue.  We have plenty of space.

Question #4

In regard to 1.a.i and 2.a.i, what specific Fiery functions are in use currently and/or will be used
going forward?
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Answer #4

We use, and will continue to use, Command Workstation at multiple points (i.e. multiple
workstations) to modify and release jobs from any workstation.

Question #5

On copier/printer B do you want to be able to manage and submit jobs directly from the Fiery
based print server?

Answer #5

Yes.

Question #6 

In regard to section 1.b.ix and 2.b.ix, how are you planning to maintain color consistency i.e.
calibration?

Answer #6

We use the Color Cal colorimeter.

Question #7

Will you be offering a site visit to allow vendors to better understand your workflow and
environment? 

Answer #7

No.

Question #8

Is the resolution supposed to be 2400x2400dpi for copy and print? If so, is it single bit or
multiple bit? 

Answer #8

Yes.  Multiple bit.

Question #9

Double sided gloss cover. What GSM weight does this need to be? 
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Answer #9

Everything up through 271 GSM.

Question #10

Load-while-run toner & paper. Just to clarify you want to change toner, and add paper while the
device is still running. Is this correct?  

Answer #10

Yes.

Question #11

Copier/Printer A asks for a Xerox Color 550/560 or Substantially Equivalent Product. The Xerox
550 is rated at 50 ppm color and 55 ppm b/w while the Xerox 560 is rated at 60 ppm color and
65 ppm b/w. Please clarify which product or print speed you are requiring for this IFB.

Answer #11

We want the 560 or a Substantially Equivalent Product, not the 550.  We want 60 ppm color and
65 ppm b/w.

Question #12

In regards to Question 2. a. iii. What are you referring to as an interface module? Could you
elaborate?

Answer #12

A device that provides a wide range of finishing and folding options, including stapling, sorting,
collating, booklet making, de-curling, three hole punch, half fold, and z-fold.
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